
 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

As attempts to punish/prosecute persons that are abusing the collection sites develop, we have discovered 
that our Solid Waste Ordinance doesn’t have the language needed to address all issues of prosecution. 
Bowen & Jenkins has reviewed our existing ordinance and made the attached recommendations for  the 
necessary updates.    
 
 
If the Board approves, we will move forward with the required public notice and public hearing for 
the adoption of the updates to our ordinance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion made by      
Second made by      
Any discussion:              
              
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jess Permenter,  Building/Zoning Administrator December 13, 2019 

Solid Waste Ordinance Update      Work Session Appt.B. 














